

From: Sonaya Hamza
Sent: Tue, 24 Jun 2025 12:42:48 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Mat Dunn; McKenna, Liam <FAA>
Subject: Meeting Request with SpaceX and Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

I hope you're doing well. Our President and COO, Gwynne Shotwell, will be in DC June 25-June 26 and if calendars allow, we would like to request a meeting with Secretary Duffy. Please let me know if there is a date and time that works best for him.

Kind regards,
Soni

Sonaya Hamza
Executive Assistant to Tim Hughes | SVP, Global Business & Government Affairs | SpaceX
(b)(6) mobile



Note: This transmission is intended solely for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.